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3 September 2020

Brianna Stewart
Via Email: fyi-request-13538-6508eca9@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Brianna
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION: COST OF FUNDING TRAMADOL IN 2019
Thank you for your request dated 18 August 2020 under the Official Information Act 1982

(OIA) for information relating to the cost of funding tramadol in 2019. You requested:

e Please provide a monetary value of the cost spent funding Tramadol for the period 1
January 2019 up to and including 31 December 2019, including partial funding.

Please find the data requested included with this response.
We trust that this information answers your queries. We are making our information more
freely available, so we will now publish selected OIA responses (excluding personal details)

on our website. Please get in touch with us if you have any questions about this.

Yours sincerely

Rachel Read
Manager, Policy and Government Services
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